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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT i
FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

i

and on behalf of all others similarly
situated,
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT FOR:

(1) Violations of Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83

Plaintiff,

v. .

(2) Vidlations of Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code
§§ 17200, et seq.

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL

RODALE, INC., a Pennsylvania
corporation,

Defendant.
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Plaintiff Charlotte Baxter (“Plaintiff”), by and through her attorneys, upon personal
knowledge as to herself and her own acts, and npon information and belief as to all other matiers,
complains and alleges as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. In 2003, the California Legislatre passed the Shine the Light Law, Cal. Civ.
Code § 1798.83 (the “Shine the Light Law” or the “Act”), to protect consumers from companies
that collect and surreptitiously share their sensitive personal information with third parties. In
support of the bill, its author, Senator Liz Figueroa, aptly commented;

[s]ecret direct marketing “orofiles™ of consumers are being exchanged every hour

invisibly and routinely by the companies with which they do business. Not only
1
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are consumers powerless to stop such invasions of privacy, they do not even know

whether and to what extent it is taking place.'

2. The Act empowers consumers to “shine the light” on companies’ data sharing
methods by requiring businesses to establish a procedure by which customers can receive an
cxplanation of how their personal information is disclosed to third parties (the “Shine the Light
Disclosures™ or “Disclosures™).

3. Businesses governed by the Act are required to: (1) designate a dedicated mailing
address (physical or electronic) or phone/facsimile number where customers can request the
company’s Shine the Light Disclosures, and (2) ensure that interested customers can readily
make such requests or otherwise obtain the Disclosures.

4. Shine the Light Disclosures are necessary because without knowledge of
companies’ data sharing practices, consumers cannot make informed decisions about which
businesses they should entrust with their personal information:

Because privacy is, by definition, so intensely personal, for a consumer to make a

rational and informed and personal choice to opt-in, opt-out, or simply take their

business elsewhere, the consumer must know the ‘who, what, where and when’ of
how a business handles personal information.”

5. While traditional businesses may display or otherwise make Shine the Light
Disclosures available at their physical storefront locations, the Act requires companies with no
“brick and mortar” locations to either provide the Shine the Light Disclosures on their websites
or to train their managers and employees to notify customers of the addresses and phone

numbers where the Shine the Light Disclosures can be obtained.

! California Senate Judiciary Committee, “SB 27 Senate Bill — Analysis,” California State

Senate, 5 (Sept. 16, 2003), http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/03-04/bill/ sen/sb_0001-0050/sb 27 cfa
20030916 115403 sen_comm.html.

s Id. at 4-5.
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6. Defendant Rodale, Inc. (“Rodale”)—a publishing company with no “brick and
mortar™ storefronts—owns and operates the Internet website www.runnersworld.com and
publishes the magazine Runner's World.

7. Rodale collects and stores a wealth of information about its subscribers, and
shares such data with third parties for direct marketing purposes.

8. Despite the fact that Rodale profits by sharing its users’ personal information, it
intentionally keeps its users in the dark on its information sharing practices by failing to make
the Shine the Light Disclosures on its website.

9. As a result, Rodale violates the Shine the Light Law by willfully denying its users
an opportunity to exercise their legally proscribed rights under the Act. Therefore, Plaintiff and
the Class are entitled to civil penalties of three thousand dollars ($3,000.00) per violation

pursuant to Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.84(c).

PARTIES
10. Plaintiff Charlotte Baxter is a natural person and resident of the State of
California.
1. Defendant Rodale, Inc. is a Pennsylvania corporation with its principal place of

business at 400 South 10th Street, Emmaus, Pennsylvania 18049. Rodale does business
throughout California and the United States.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

12. This Court has original jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1332(d) because (a) at least one member of the putative class is a citizen of a state different from
Rodale, (b) the amount in controversy exceeds $5,000,000, exclusive of interest and costs, and
(c) none of the exceptions under that subsection apply to this action.

3. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Rodale because Rodale conducts
business in California and the unlawful conduct alleged in the Complaint occurred in, was

directed to, and/or emanated from California.

3
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4. Venue is proper in this District under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b) because a substantial
part of the events giving rise to the claim occurred in this District, and because Plaintiff resides
in this District.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

I. The Personal Information Market: Consumer Data Has Monetary  Value

15. In 2001, Federal Trade Commission (“FTC") Commissioner Orson Swindle
recognized that “the digital revolution . . . has given an enormous capacity to the acts of
collecting and transmitting and flowing of information, unlike anything we’ve ever seen in our
life . .. [and] individuals are concerned about being defined by the existing data on themselves.™

16. More than a decade later, Commissioner Swindle’s comments ring truer than
ever, as consumer data feeds an information marketplace that supports a $26 billion dollar per
year online advertising industry in the United States.*

17. The FTC has also recognized that consumer data possesses inherent monetary
value within the new information marketplace:

Most consumers cannot begin to comprehend the types and amount of

information collected by businesses, or why their information may be

commercially valuable. Data is currency. The larger the data set, the greater
potential for analysis—and profit.’

I8. In today’s digital marketplace, consumers engage in quid pro quo transactions

} See “The Information Marketplace: Merging and Exchanging Consumer Data,” Federal

Trade Commission (Mar. 13, 2001), http://www.ftc.gov/bep/ workshops/infomktplace/
transcript.htm.

! See Julia Angwin and Emily Steele, “Web’s Hot New Commodity: Privacy,” The Wall
Street Journal (Feb. 18, 2011), http://online.wsj.com/article/SB10001 424052748
703529004576160764037920274 . html.

: Commissioner Pamela Jones Harbour, “Remarks Before FTC Exploring Privacy
Roundtable,” Federal Trade Commission, 2 (Dec. 7, 2009), http://www.ftc.gov/

speeches/harbour/091207privacyroundtable.pdf (emphasis added).
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with online businesses whereby individuals exchange personal information for services.

19. It is now a nearly ubiquitous practice for online companies that collect consumer
information—such as, names, addresses, occupations, political and religious affiliations, sexual
orientation, education, and cultural interests—to share such data, for a profit, with numerous
third party marketers without any input from, or disclosure to, the source consumer.

20. In fact, consumers’ personal information has become such a valuable commodity
that companies now offer individuals the opportunity to sell their personal information
themselves.” In this way, consumers are becoming more empowered to direct where their
personal information is shared, and to directly profit from their own data.

21. Because Rodale deprives its users the ability to control the dissemination of their
personal information — by denying them the ability to ascertain where such data is flowing —
Rodale has diluted the value of its users’ property as it exists in the personal information market.
IL California’s Shine the Light Law

22. The Shine the Light Law was enacted because while “transparency is the
touchstone of consumer confidence in information handling . . . by and large, consumers are not
aware of the extent to which their personal information is sold.”’ Thus, the Act is designed to
“shine the light” on how businesses share and profit from their customers’ personal information.

23. As such, under the Act, customers may request, and companies doing business in
California must provide, a list of all categories of personal information disclosed by the business
within the preceding year, as well as the names and addresses of the companies receiving that
information.”

24.  To facilitate such requests, the Act requires businesses to “designate a mailing

6 See Steve Lohr, “You Want My Personal Data? Reward Me for It,” The New York Times

(July 17, 2010), http://www.nytimes.com/2010/07/18/ business/18unboxed.html.
! SB 27 Analysis, 5, supra.
Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(a).
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LT

address, electronic mail address, or, if the business chooses to receive requests by telephone or
facsimile, a toll-free telephone or facsimile number, to which customers may deliver requests” to
discover how their personal information is being shared with third parties.’
25, The term “personal information” is broadly defined under the Act and includes,
but is not limited to, an individual’s:
(A) name and address; (B) electronic mail address; (C) age or date of birth; (D)
names of children; (E) electronic mail or other addresses of children; (F) number
of children; (G) age or gender of children; (H) height; (I) weight; (J) race; (K)
religion; (L) occupation; (M) telephone number: (N) education; (O) political party
affiliation; (P) medical condition; (Q) drugs, therapies, or medical products or
equipment used; (R) the kind of product the customer purchased, leased, or
rented; (S) real property purchased, leased, or rented; (T) the kind of service
provided; (U) social security number; (V) bank account number; (W) credit card
number; (X) debit card number; (Y) bank or investment account, debit card, or
credit card balance; (Z) payment history; and (AA) information pertaining to the
customer’s creditworthiness, assets, income, or liabilities.'”
26. An Internet business with no “brick and mortar” locations may comply with the
Act by adhering to the following provision:
Add to the home page of its Web site a link either to a page titled “Your Privacy
Rights’ or add the words “Your Privacy Rights’ to the home page’s link to the
business’s privacy policy . . . The first page of the link shall describe a customer’s
rights pursuant to this section and shall provide the designated mailing address, e-

mail address, as required, or toll-free telephone number or facsimile number, as

Y Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1).

1o Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(e)(7).
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appropriate."’

27. Alternatively, and in cases where an Internet business has “employees who
regularly have contact with customers,” a business may:

Notify all agents and managers who directly supervise employees who regularly

have contact with customers of the desi gnated address or numbers or the means to

obtain those addresses or numbers and instruct those employees that customers

who inquire about the business’s privacy practices or the business’s compliance

with this section shall be informed of the desi gnated addresses or numbers or the

means to obtain the addresses or numbers. 2

28. In short, the Act affords California citizens the right to discover whether
businesses are sharing their personal information, and if so, which companies or organizations
they are sharing such data with.
L. A Brief Overview of Rodale

29. Rodale publishes magazines for circulation and also operates several websites,
including: www.runnersworld.com, www.womenshealthmag.com, and www.menshealth.com.

30. In order to subscribe to one of its magazines or websites, consumers are required
to provide Rodale with certain personal information, including, inter alia, their name and
address, e-mail address, telephone number, gender, and date of birth.

31. Rodale maintains this data on its servers.

IV.  Rodale Willfully Violates California’s Shine the Light Law

32. Rodale shares its subscribers’ personal information, including their names,
addresses, e-mail addresses, gender, and dates of birth with third parties for direct marketing
purposes.

' Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(B).
2 Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(A).
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33. Despite the fact that Rodale shares information about its users with third parties
for direct marketing purposes, it fails to provide its customers with the Shine the Light
Disclosures, or the means through which its customers may obtain the Disclosures, as required
by the Act.

34. As such, Rodale has chosen to deny California customers their legal right to learn
what personal information is being disclosed, who is receiving it, and other legal protections
afforded under the Act.

35. Accordingly, Rodale intentionally violates California’s Shine the Light Law and
is liable for civil penalties of three thousand dollars ($3,000.00) per violation pursuant to Cal.
Civ. Code § 1798.84(c).

FACTS RELATING TO PLAINTIFF CHARLOTTE BAXTER

36.  Plaintiff Charlotte Baxter is a natural person domiciled in the State of California.

37. In or around 2011, Plaintiff signed up for a subscription to Runner’s World—a
magazine owned, operated, and published by Rodale.

38. At the time that Plaintiff signed up for her subscription, she provided personal
information to Rodale, including, inter alia, her full name, mailing address, e-mail address, ZIP
code, gender, and birth date.

39, Plaintiff has received Runner’s World the magazine and has visited
www.runnerworld.com on numerous occasions since subscribing in or around 2011. At all
relevant times, Plaintiff used Rodale, the magazine, and the websites primarily for personal,
family, and household purposes.

CLASS ACTION ALLEGATIONS

40. Definition of the Class: Plaintiff Charlotte Baxter brings this action pursuant to
Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(b)(2) and (3) on behalf of herself and a Class of similarly situated individuals,
defined as follows:

All California residents who have provided personal information to Rodale.

8
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Excluded from the Class are (1) Defendant, Defendant’s agents, subsidiaries, parents,
successors, predecessors, and any entity in which the Defendant or their parents have a
controlling interest and their current and former employees, officers, and directors, (2) the Judge
or Magistrate Judge to whom this case is assigned and the Judge’s or Magistrate Judge’s
immediate family, (3) persons who execute and file a request for exclusion, (4) the legal
representatives, successors, or assigns of any such excluded person, and (3) all persons who have
previously had claims similar to those alleged herein finally adjudicated or who have released
their claims against Defendant.

41. Numerosity: The exact number of the members of the Class is unknown and is
not available to Plaintiff, but the Class is believed to consist of millions of individuals. Thus,
individual joinder in this case is impracticable. Class members can be easily identified through
Rodale’s records.

42. Commonality and Predominance: There are many questions of law and fact
common to the claims of Plaintiff and the other members of the Class, and those questions
predominate over any questions that may affect individual members of the Class. Common
questions for the Class include but are not limited to the following:

(a) Whether the Class members are “customers” of Rodale, as that term is
defined by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(e)(1);

(b) Whether each Class member had an “established business relationship”
with Rodale, as that term is defined by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(e)(5);

(c) Whether Rodale made the Shine the Light Disclosures required by Cal.
Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(B);

(d) Whether Rodale’s website violates Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(B);

(e) Whether Rodale has employees who regularly have contact with

customers, as defined by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(¢)(4);

9
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(H Whether Rodale otherwise complied with the requirements of Cal. Civ.
Code § 1798.83(b)(1);

(2) Whether Rodale’s failure to meet the notice requirements of §
1798.83(b)(1)(B) constitutes a violation of § 1798.83;

(h) Whether Rodale’s conduct constituted a willful, intentional, or reckless
violation of § 1798.83; and

(1) Whether Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to injunctive relief.

43. Typicality: The factual and legal bases of Rodale’s liability to Plaintiff and to the
other members of the Class are the same and resulted in injury to Plaintiff and all of the other
members of the Class. Plaintiff and the other members of the Class have all suffered harm as a
result of Rodale’s wrongful conduct.

44. Adequate Representation: Plaintiff will fairly and adequately represent and
protect the interests of the Class members, and have retained counsel competent and experienced
in complex class actions. Plaintiff has no interest antagonistic to those of the Class and Rodale
has no defenses unique to Plaintiff.

45. Appropriateness: This class action is appropriate for certification because class
proceedings are superior to all other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of
this controversy and joinder of all members of the Class is impracticable. The damages suffered
by the individual members of the Class will likely be small relative to the burden and expense of
individual prosecution of the complex litigation necessitated by Rodale’s wrongful conduct.
Thus, it would be virtually impossible for the individual members of the Class to obtain effective
relief for Rodale’s misconduct. Even if each member of the Class could sustain such individual
litigation, it would not be preferable to a class action because individual litigation would increase
the delay and expenses to all parties due to the complex legal and factual controversies presented
in this Complaint. By contrast, a class action presents far fewer management difficulties and

provides the benefits of single adjudication, economy of scale, and comprehensive supervision

10
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.

] by a single court. Economies of time, effort, and expense will be fostered and uniformity of

2 |ldecisions will be ensured.

3 46. Policies Generally Applicable to the Class: This class action is also appropriate
4 || for certification because Rodale has acted or refused to act on grounds generally applicable to the
5 || Class, thereby making appropriate final injunctive relief or corresponding declaratory relief with

6 ||{respect to the Class as a whole. The policies of the Rodale challenged herein apply to and affect

7 ||all members of the Class uniformly, and Plaintiffs challenge of these policies hinges on

8 ||Rodale’s conduct, not on facts or law applicable only to Plaintiff,

9 47. Notice to the Class: The Parties will provide notice to the Class members that
10l complies with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and Due Process. Plaintiff anticipates that

11 notice will be sent to Class members via email, to email addresses for Class members obtained

12 || from Rodale during discovery, using a Court-approved notice form.
13 FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
Violations of California’s Shine the Light Law
14 (Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83)
5 (On behalf of Plaintiff and the Class)
) 48. Plaintiff incorporates the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.
16
49. Plaintiff and the Class are “customers™ of Rodale, as that term is defined by Cal.
17
Civ. Code § 1798.83(e)(1).
18
50. Plaintiff and the Class are engaged in an ongoing “established business
19
relationship™ with Rodale as that term is defined by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(e)(5).
20
51. Rodale cannot utilize the notice option available under Cal. Civ. Code §
21
1798.83(b)(1)(A) because, as a business operating almost exclusively online, it does not have
22
“employees who regularly have contact with customers,” as that term is defined by Cal. Civ.
23
Code § 1798.83(e)(4).
24
52. In any event, and upon information and belief, Rodale does not instruct or
25
otherwise train its employees to respond to customer inquiries about obtaining Rodale’s Shine
20
the Light Disclosures as required by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(A).
27
28 11
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53. Further, on information and belief, Rodale does not conduct business through
“brick and mortar™ stores in California, meaning it cannot avail itself of the notice option set
forth in Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(C).

54. Consequently, Rodale must utilize the notice option under Cal. Civ. Code §
1798.83(b)(1)(B). As such, Rodale must affirmatively disclose specific information to its
customers through its Web site.

55. Rodale willfully violates the Act by, among other things, (i) failing to designate a
mailing address, e-mail address, telephone number, or facsimile number for customers to deliver
requests, and/or (i1) failing to describe its California customers’ rights under the Shine the Light
Law."

50. Plaintiff’s and the Class’s personal information has monetary value, and Rodale’s
failure to comply with Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1) deprives Plaintiff and the Class of their
statutorily-guaranteed right to monitor and control the disclosure and use of that data. As such,
Rodale has diluted the value of Plaintiff and the Class members’ personal property, and deprived
them of the opportunity to sell their personal property for their own financial gain. Accordingly,
Plaintift and the Class have sustained, and continue to sustain, monetary injuries as a direct and
proximate cause of Rodale’s violation of Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83.

57. Rodale’s failure to comply with Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b) also deprives
Plaintiff and the Class of the ability to make informed decisions with respect to their privacy and
transmission of their personal information. Further, Rodale’s supposed privacy procedures
provide fewer protections to Plaintiff and the Class, thereby depriving them of their protections
and rights under the Act.

58. At all times relevant to this lawsuit, Rodale has failed to provide Plaintiff or the

Class with disclosures required by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1).

3

See Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(B); (See “Home Page” and *“Privacy Policy,” true and
accurate copies of which are attached hereto as Exhibits 1 and 2, respectively.)
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59. Rodale is a “business required to comply with [§ 1798.83]” and none of the
exceptions in §§ 1798.83 or 1798.84 apply.'

60. Rodale shares its customers’ personal information with third parties for direct
marketing purposes.

61. Accordingly, Plaintiff and the Class are entitled to civil penalties of three

thousand dollars ($3,000.00) per violation pursuant to Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.84(c¢).

SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
Violation of California’s Unfair Competition Law
Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et seq.

(On Behalf of Plaintiff and the Class)

62. Plaintiff incorporates the foregoing allegations as if fully set forth herein.

63. California’s Unfair Competition Law (“UCL”), Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200,
et seq., protects both consumers and competitors by promoting fair competition in commercial
markets for goods and services.

64. The UCL prohibits any unlawtul, unfair or fraudulent business act or practice.

65. As discussed above, Rodale has violated the unlawful prong of the UCL in that its
conduct violated the Shine the Light Law, Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83.

66.  Plaintiff’s and the Class’s personal information has monetary value, and Rodale’s
failure to comply with Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b) deprives Plaintiff and the Class of their
statutorily-guaranteed right to monitor and control the disclosure and use of that data. As such,
Rodale has diluted the value of Plaintiff’s and the Class’s personal property, and deprived them
of the opportunity to sell their personal property for their own financial gain.

67. Pursuant to Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17203, Plaintiff, on her own behalf and on
behalf of the Class, seeks an order requiring Rodale to (1) immediately cease the unlawful

practices described herein; (2) make full restitution of all funds wrongfully obtained by sharing

H See Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1).

13
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and/or selling Plaintiff’s and the Class’s personal information; and (3) pay interest, attorneys’
fees, and costs pursuant to Cal. Code Civ. Proc. § 1021.5.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff Charlotte Baxter, individually and on behalf of the Class, prays
tor the following relief:

A. Certify the Class as defined above, appoint Plaintiff as Class representative, and
designate her counsel as Class Counsel;

B. Declare that Defendant’s actions, as described herein, violate Cal. Civ. Code §
[798.83 and Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code §§ 17200, et seq.;

C. Award injunctive and other equitable relief as is necessary to protect the interests
of the Class, including, inter alia, entering an Order: (i) prohibiting Defendant from engaging in
the wrongful and unlawful acts described herein; and (ii) requiring Defendant to add to its
website the information required by Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83(b)(1)(B);

D. Award damages, including civil penalties of three thousand dollars ($3,000.00)
per violation of Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.83 to Plaintiff and the Class;

E. Award Plaintiff and the Class their reasonable litigation expenses and attorneys’
fees pursuant to Cal. Civ. Code § 1798.84(g) and Cal. Code Civ. Proc. § 1021.5;

F. Award Plaintiff and the Class pre- and post-judgment interest, to the extent
allowable; and

G. Award such other and further relief as equity and justice may require.

JURY TRIAL

Plaintiff demands a trial by jury for all issues so triable.

14
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Dated: January 23, 2012

Scan P. Reis (SBN 184044)
srets(edelson.com

EDELSON MCGUIRE LLP

30021 Tomas Street, Suite 300

Rancho Santa Margarita, California 92688
Tel: (949) 459-2124

Fax: (949) 459-2123

Jay Edelson*
Jedelson@edelson.com
Rafey S. Balabanian*
rbalabanian(@edelson.com
Steven L. Woodrow*
swoodrow(wedelson.com
Ari J. Scharg*
ascharg@edelson.com
EDELSON MCGUIRE LLC
350 North LaSalle Street, Suite 1300
Chicago, [linois 60654
Tel: (312) 589-6370

Fax: (312) 589-6378

*Pro hac vice admission to be sought

By:
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Respectfully submitted,

Charlotte Baxter, individually and
on behalf of all others similarly situated

e

One of Plaintiff’s attorneys

2
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2012-JAN-23 12:08 FROM-ABC LEGAL SERVICES +2132539413 T-168  P.004/011  F-673

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

This case has been assigned to District Judge Gary A. Feess and the assigned discovery

Magistrate Judge is Alicia G. Rosenberg.

alt documents filed with the Court should read as follows:

Cv1l2- 585 GAF (AGRX)

The case number on

.07 of the United States District Court for the Central

Pursuaht to General Order 05
Judge has been designated to hear discovery related

District of California, the Magistrate
motions.

All discovery related motions should be noticed on the calendar of the Magistrate Judge

,__,_____.__..,........w_.__“._.w....wk—w.aw___.,

NOTICE TO COUNSEL

A copy of this notice must be served with the summans and complaint on il defendanis (f 8 ramoval action i3
flad, a copy of this notice must be served on all plaintiffs).
liowing location:

Subsequent documents must be filed at the fo

] Waestern Division L} southern Division Eastern Division
4442 N. Spring 5t Rm. G-8 411 Wast Fourth 5t., Rm, 1-053 4470 Twelfth 5t, Rm. 4134
L o5 Angsles, CA apgi2 Santa Ana, CA 92701-4516 Riverside, CA 82501
Fallure fo file st the proper location will resuit In your documents being réiur nad 10 you.
STRATE JUDGE FOR DISCOVERY

CV-18{03/06) NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT TO UNITED STATES MAGH
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201 2-JAl~2% 1708 FROM-ABC LEGAL SERVICES +2132538413 T-i68  P.008/0N F«879
(’ ' x ] - A
S R TTHETT ]
A 440 (Rev. 12/09) Sunmons in & Civi) Adtion G 6*&;?3 P Vi
i s W e
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
for the

Central District of California

CHARLOTTE BAXTER, Individually and on behalf of
all others similarly situated,

Ploirtiff

i@V 12 05857000

A
RODALE, INC., & Pennsylvania corporation,

Defendant

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL ACTION

To: (Defendant's name and address) RODALE,INC., a Pennsylvania carporation, 400 South 10th Street, Emmaus,
pennsylvania 18049

A Jawsuit has been filed against you.

Withi@ys after service of this summons on you (not counting the day you recaived it) — or 60 days if you
are the United Sfates or 8 United States agency, or an officer or employee of the United States described in Fed. R. Civ.
P. 12 (a)(2) or {3) — you must serve on the plaintiff an answer to the attached complaint or 8 motion under Rulg 12 of
the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure. The answer or motion must be served on the plaintiff or plaintiff’s atomney,
whose name and address aret  Sean Reis

Edelson McGuire LLP

10021 Tomas Street, Suite 300

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688

If you fail to respond, judgment by default will be entered against you for the relief demanded in t%}e*ccmplaim
You also must file your answer 07 motjon with the court.

CLERK OF COURT,
JAN 23 200 ’

Diate:

d
.§z’gr§an}?él af Clerk or Depnty Clark
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AQ 440 (Rev. 12/09) Summons ina Civil Action (Page 2)

Civil Action No.

PROOF OF SERVICE
(This section should not be filed with the court unless required by Fed, R. Civ. P. 4 (1))

This summons for frame of individual and title, if any)

was received by me on (dare)
71 I personally served the summons on the individual at (place)
on (date) s or

3 1 left the summons at the individual's residence or usual place of abode with (name)
, a person of suitable age and discretion who resides there,

on {date) , and mailed a copy to the individual’s last known address; or

73 Iserved the summons on (name of individual) , who is

designated by law to accept service of process on behalf of tame of organization)

on (date) . or
1 I returned the summons unexecuted because ;or
3 Other specify):
My fees are § for travel and $ for services, for a total of $ 0.00

I declare under penalty of perjury that this information is true.

Date:

Server’s signature

Printed name and title

Server's address

Additional information regarding attempted service, etc:
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2012-JAN-23 12:08 FROM-ABC LEGAL SERVICES +2132538413 T-188  P.007/011  F-B73
: UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT, CENTRAL DISTRICY UK CALIF '

C1viL COVER SHEET U% “1@}:/ Mw @/

1 PLAINTIFES (Cleek b i yos e FUTESENIDG yoursel T DEFENDANTS
CHARLOTTE BAXTER, individuatly sl on hefli of alt nghees shomlarly RODALE,INC..8 Peppsyivania corpuration,
saiad.

{hy Asterneys (Fiem Mamw, Aduiress and Telephone Nuinbey, you ure peprosenting | Afomeys {17 Known)
voppsetl. provide s
Sawn Rels, Belson MeGuire LLF
3021 Fonms Sireet, Sui Kty
Ruseho Santn Margatity, A OGRS (949} 458-2124

1 BASIEROU L RESICTION (Place mm X inand finx oniy.} 14, CITIZENSIW OF PRINCIPAL PARTIEY - Fov Divenilty Cazs Only
{Plge an X in o bt for phaintift ard o Yo defondant.)
P LEE Guoseranwnt Platsill 13 Foderd Onestion (L15, g}'F DEF #TF DE
Cuvenpment Mot a Pay) Citizen of This S pODI1 womparmed 08 Prinoipat Plave 014 (sl

o Business n this Stae
(3 1 vt Deheadint &4 Diversity tindicate Citizcaship | Citizen of Another St 02 2 Incorpomied and Principal Place [I5 o:

of Paviies in Tem 00 of Buginess in Another Sue

Citizen o7 Subjectof 3 Foreign Country D 1 (13 Foreign Nation e Ot

1y, ORIGIN (Plecon % i e o only.d

ﬁ'\«’li il r17 Removed from £33 Repwonbod frem 04 Ketusted of 115 Trmsfured fromm ;sfmths:(x!iﬁi\'iﬁ:l(b‘mcéfy}: 6 Mubi- 17 Appaatte Disted

proweeding Kt Lol appetfate Count Runpency Dintria Judge from
Litigation Magisiraie Judg
V. REQHESTER INCOM PLAINT:  JURY DEKAND: Hves C1No (Chesk Vs only IT demmnted in complaint.)
C1s88 ACTION nider FRCP Z3: o ves CINo of MONEY DEMANDED IN COMPLAINT: §.5000000 +

Vi CANSE OF ACT O 10T the WS Cieil St wndet which you e filing A write a briel siatesent of cause, B ot eiie jurisdictional statutes ntess diversity.}
Viestations ol Tl Civit Code {708, 83 and B&P 17200 et 384,
Vil NATURE OF SUTT {Place an Xl one s only.)

PO—

) . N T L a . I e e AT
OFFIER STATUTES™ o} £ CONTRAGT, 1 T (TRRTS oL ISR RISONER ‘@; EABORINTES
{14 Seate Reappoiiniment 1110 beurance PrRYONAL INIURY - PERSONAL - I Fﬁ’i‘!’l’}@‘é&é 173G Fair Lahos Standos
L1 At 120 Marine 1310 Adrphse  PROPERTY {13 Motions W Act
Cy il Buaks and Banking 11 Miller Avt £33 Adrplne product  J01 370 Other Fraud Vacme Semenee {0720 LaboyMgnu.
craan Commenen 1C 17140 Nogatiabhe Hstruswnt Laability 137 Trathin Londing Habeas Corps Relations
Rates Vi 1158 Reunvary ul £33 {wmmh, pibel & I ase Other pogonsl (04530 Goneral 1730 LaborMgmt
L et Deportion Overpiymin & . -‘i“‘““‘fﬁ' R Prroperty Dawnage 1536 Denth Ponaby Reporting &
Loa7h Raketes nflueaced Ertarcement of 1330 Fud, Employers {0 385 propery Damage |5 540 Mundamus/ Digslosune Aot
and € ovrag Jalgioent 0340 k;“h,’hfy o Praguct L_ial:xi!_h*y( 0%{1*'3* . 1740 Ruflway Labor Act
g/ s r115s Medicare Ast 0 345 Mi:?;t Proust %ﬂé?&ﬁ?\?ﬂk&ﬂﬁﬁﬁif;&; 1550 Civit Rights 1790 Other Labos
Frasn Copmer €rdit 1162 Recevery of Deraltedt Li‘nbi!il 1422 Appesl 28 USC m:‘ass Privan Condikion, Litipating
Do Calle Sa TV Suedom Loan {Exeh 350 Mo z’cixk‘%ﬂ 158 W’%}%%uiﬁ; ; Sk T Empl. Rt b
[ TRTE T - e a1 . ’ H a1 73 5 gidy X gﬁ(;;\' e ity ATl
prsy Sedoeiive Servis Wgtorniml F1155 Motor Vehiele 1423 Withdeswal s B ROl "ﬁw@, ANETGY writy Act
Cexdn Seountion Dompneditsd 1153 Reenvery produst LB L oot AST 1610 Agreulure SRR ERRE RIGHTE!
Fauhungs Ouarpayment of {1360 Other Penwl «»’\:-»,‘Q!ﬁ%{iiu;l,l,é;?\’!’&;:,;;.; 620 Other Food & X 820 Cupyrights
C1a7s Cuome Chatlenge 02 Yetwrn's Bopelits Injuty 441 Voling {vag 1830 Fawmt
SRR {1160 Stuckholders’ Suits Q362 Persoual vy (1441 Employment 0625 Drg Rolated Qyﬁiﬁmg{%‘l}’:‘?‘?“‘k,‘ R
i&( wunt Other Slupy Actiwns {11190 Other Combmet Med Malpuictice 1443 !~1nuﬁmggl\cc:o» Setamre of s:.xzﬁil-i.l&,iﬁﬁﬂi},...:a‘m
r1sgt Aprcohurl A 1198 Comeet Produt 1365 Pevsons! njury: mmu;lntmm Propesty 21 UsC E}Bﬁi thia (139500 X
Lraen Eoupom Sinhilication Linhility Pronlut 1inbility ryaad Wellare 81 M 862 Black Lung (913}
At ) o Fronehise U1 a6%  Ashertos pemonat O A3 Aspurizan with M 63 Liguor Laws I3 863 DS\?C;DIWW
LAl e Ml o SREAL ?RQPE{(’STY T iy Praduct Disahititles - 0640 &R, & Tvack (40351
Fyaad Baergy Allocatim Adl At Lomd Cosndammmition L5 S Employmest 1650 Airline Regs 1864 SSID Tite XV1
(1895 Fromdom of it act  fD2In Foreslsan {,-iM{s?@}GMf\fl‘: TR e L Americ with 13660 ﬂcfuputmna! %8(;5 ‘&‘.gi (f(lsg%){;;
prsun appenl af Fes Dotermi- (1230 e Lease & Bjectowat 362 Ni&iﬁf_&fﬁ?ﬂmﬂ Disnhilities « Saley /Horlth f.w.;a;';mm‘};&mﬁ ﬁQ,{{;‘;
antieen Lider Coual 1240 Yorts 1o Land Application Ot &9 Ovher 1870 Taxes .{U‘S' Plain
Acruss o Josies 1248 Tow Produs Linbility e} Habens Cupase 1 440 Oss\;:vCi\fﬂ of Dﬁiﬂfn!am) )
o mor (B30 ARSI e Fihs R
Hple Rhates Aclinnn
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